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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <lIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 4:46 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF); 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'; 'Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto'

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX226M)

Attachments: QX226M.XLSX

Hi Catherine,

Please provide Appraisal Services for the following SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services:
- QX226M

In attached, please find the recommended Parts and Labour required for the repair of these vehicles.

Kindly contact the following SMRT personnel for viewing of the damaged vehicle:
- Mr Kong Sew Kui
- MrlJason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM @

» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #*

«* One Home, Cne Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e ——— e —

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 11:34 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX226M)

Hi Shiau Chan,

Please proceed to close this.

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

e B

.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 11:21

To: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard_SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid_Abu_Hasan@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX226M)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly advise whether we can submit our report accordingly to your good office.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 6:31 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

1



Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG _Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX226M)

Hi Shiau Chan,

Received with thanks.
Will review and let you know if any queries.

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM 7

. ®* TRANSFORMATION 2025 # ¢
. One Home, One Team
«  Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 16:40

To: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX226M)

Dear Wei Yea,

Please find the attachment of QX 226M.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 6:13 PM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)' <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)' <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)' <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
'Perry HE (SPF)' <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; 'Bernard SEAH (SPF)' <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'
<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)' <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; Ai Phing (LKKAuto)




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 4:40 PM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)'; assignments

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)'; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)'; 'Perry HE (SPF)’; '‘Bernard SEAH
(SPF)'; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'; ‘Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)’

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX226M)

Attachments: QX226 Photo.pdf; QX 226M.xls

Dear Wei Yea,

Please find the attachment of QX 226M.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 6:13 PM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)' <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)' <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)' <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
'Perry HE (SPF)' <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; 'Bernard SEAH (SPF)' <Bernard_SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'
<NG_Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)' <Rashid_Abu_Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; Ai Phing (LKKAuto)
<aiphing@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX226M)

Dear Wei Yea,

Please be informed that our surveyor still pending appointment for survey from Mr Kong.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) [mailto:LIM Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 5:40 PM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'
<aiphing@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto' <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX226M)

Hi Catherine,

May | check if there is an update on this appraisal?



Date 02.08.2018 Date Date
Sign /%;):i? Sign Sign:
= >
Verification of Completed Repairs
Contractor QC Home Team QC / Fleet Manager / Appointed Home Team Contract / Fleet Manager
Surveyor
Name Name Name:
Date: Date Dae:
Sign: Sign: Sign

All completed repairs must

be verified by Home Team Contract Manager / Fleet Manager before pavment can be made
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Scope Of Work
Home Team Agency

SCOPE OF WORK

1 To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repaits: ‘
CONTRACTOR : SMRT | venvee. FRC [ uwr: | SERANGOON NPC | Reference No. | 0226/SPF/4W/18/07/38 |
VEH NO : QX226M REPAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT
VEH MAKEMODEL: TOYOTA ALTIS ODOMETER: 255835 [ iLMSNo. | 1100008872 |
S/N PARTS DESCRIPTION PART COST (5) QrY Mark Up Rate Parts i'u::t[;-pll‘:l't After | Total Parts CM:.I:E{’S:J"" After Mark
1 Scope Of Repairs
11 Rear Bumper e $234.00 1 234.00 234.00
12 Both Side Rear Bumper Retainers (Left & Right) Y $34.00 2 34,00 68.00
13 | ReverseSensor w7 $200.00 1 200.00 200.00
1.4 | RearEnd Panel b < P §264.00 1 264.00 264.00
1.5 | RearEnd Panel Gamish.  psmA = $90.00 1 90.00 90.00
1.6 Rear Bumper Reinforcement H - $66.00 1 66.00 66.00
1.7 LH Outer Tail Lamp  fas " $162.00 | 162.00 162.00
1.8 RH Outer Tail Lamp e~ $162.00 I 162.00 162.00
19 | BootLidCover bt~ $324.00 1 324.00 324.00
1.10 | Boot Lid Cover Trim Y& $96.00 1 96.00 96.00
1.11 |  Car Boot Inner Lock ~ Ya} = $60.00 i 60.00 60,00
1.12 LH Boot Lamp w Pl $72.00 1 72.00 72.00
113 | Car Boot Rubber Seal  fun $72.00 1 72.00 72.00
1.14 | Car Boot Insulator 04~ §240.00 1 240.00 240.00
1.15 | Front Bumper AL~ $234.00 1 234.00 234.00
1.16 |  Both Side Front Bumper Retainers (Left & Right) Ad<" $30.00 2 30.00 60.00
1.17 | Front Bumper Lower Grille 64 #a {§~" $48.00 1 48.00 48.00
118 | Front Number Plate My ~ $50.00 1 50.00 50,00
1.19 Center Engine Under Cover Y $72.00 1 72.00 72.00
1.20 Bonnet Stand M (4 < $30.00 1 30.00 30.00
1.21 | Bonnet Stand Stopper AL $5.00 1 5.00 5.00
1.22 Bonnet Stand Holder ma?'$ -;’ $15.00 1 15.00 15.00
123 | Front Support Panel |7 = $264.00 1 264.00 264.00
1.24 Front Bumper Reinforcement b] - $138.00 1 138.00 138.00
1.25 Front RH Door Frame Rubber Seal X $84.00 1 84.00 84.00
1.26 Front RH Door Scuff A $84.00 1 84.00 84.00
1.27 Front RH Door Step Cover ¥ $84.00 1 84.00 84.00
128 | Rear RH Door Step Cover X $84.00 1 84.00 84.00
1.29 Front LH Door Frame Rubber Seal %X $84.00 1 84,00 84.00
1.30 |  Front LH Door Seuff %K $84.00 1 84,00 84.00
1.31 Rear LH Door Step Cover $84.00 1 84.00 84.00
1.32 | RHS Safety Belt Cover  { $180.00 1 180.00 180.00
1.33 LHS Safety Belt Cover ;( $180.00 1 180.00 180.00
134 | Radiator bt $436.00 i 456.00 436.00
1.35 Radiator Upper Hose  fw - = $24.00 1 24.00 24.00
1.36 | Radiator Lower Hose 4w i =~ $26.00 ] 26.00 26.00
137 | Radiator Overflow Hose 1+~ $26.00 1 26.00 26.00
1.38 | Air-Con Condenser I $360.00 I 360.00 360.00
139 | Air-Con Condenser Piping ¢ =~ $192.00 1 192.00 192.00
1.40 | Air-Con Discharge Hose  , 1 .~ $84.00 1 84.00 84.00
To Replace & Supply New Cushi ron
ik Passe:germear I;l:syenger)CSOR '.;T [lc::;e;.( ‘I))riverfF i S i s S w 5 i (f‘l
2 Additional Services
21 NA \ $0.00 [ o 0% 0.00 0.00
Remarks: Parts Total: | § ;: %&Eﬁfﬁﬁ}i’?@lﬂ
SN LABOUR DESCRIPTION Man-Hour Rate (S) ‘“";H"““' T““"::::;:"’“’
1 Scope Of Repairs
1.1 Rear Bumper: 5 0.00
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper
Remove & Replace Both Side Rear Bumper Retainers (Left & Right)
Remove & Replace Reverse Sensor
Wiring for Reverse Sensor
Putty & Spray Paint for Rear Complete Bumper (2 colours)
1.2 Rear End Panel & Rear Bumper Reinforcement: 8 0.00
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel Garnish
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Reinforcement
13 Outer Tail Lamps: 1.5 0.00
Remove & Replace LH Outer Tail Lamp




Remove & Replace RH Outer Tail Lamp

Wiring for Both LH & RH Outer Tail Lamp

Boot Lid Cover & LH Boot Lamp:

0.00

Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover

Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover Trim

Remove & Replace Car Boot Inner Lock

Remove & Replace LH Boot Lamp

Remove & Replace Car Boot Rubber Seal

Replace Boot Lid Insulator

Wiring for LH Boot Lamp

Putty & Spray Paint for Boot Lid Cover (3 colours)

Front Bumper:

n

0.00

Remove & Replace Front Bumper

Remove & Replace Both Side Front Bumper Retainers (Left & Right)

Putty & Spray Paint for Front Complete Bumper (2 colours)

Lower Grill, Front Number Plate & Engine Under Cover:

0.00

Remove & Replace Front Number Plate

Replace Front Bumper Lower Grill

Replace Center Engine Under Cover

Boonet Stand:

0.00

Replace Bonnet Stand

Replace Bonnet Stand Holder

Replace Bonnet Stand Stopper

Front Support Panel & Front Bumper Reinforcement:

0.00

Remove & Replace Front Support Panel

Remove & Replace front Bumper Reinforcement

RHS Door Covers & Rubber Seal: £

[

0.00

Remove & Replace Front RH Door Frame Rubber Seal L

Replace Front RH Door Scuff e

Replace Front RH Door Step Cover

A
Replace Rear RH Door Step Cover *~
Replace RHS Safety Belt Cover ~

1.10

LHS Door Covers & Rubber Seal: L

=]

0.00

Remove & Replace Front LH Door Frame Rubber Seal K

Replace Front LH Door Scuff X

Replace Rear RH Door Step Cover A

Replace RHS Safety Belt Cover £

Radiator:

Remove & Replace Radiator

Remove & Replace Radiator Upper Hose

Remove & Replace Radiator Lower Hose

Top Up Coolant for Radiator

Air-Con Condenser:

Remove & Replace Air-Con Condenser

Remove & Replace Air-Con Condenser Piping

Top Up Air-Con Gas

Bonnet Cover:

0.00

Remove & Replace "POLICE" Wordings Stickers ( T'o be provided by AEMD)

Putty & Spray Paint for Bonnet Cover

Rear LH Panel:

0.00

Panel beating for Rear LH Panel:

Putty & Spray Paint for Rear LH Panel (3 colours)

SUB-TOTAL| 68 |

000

Additional Services

Towing Service From Station to Workshop (SOR 8)

138.60 1

138.60

[ 5]
| -

Return Service From Workshop to Station (SOR 7)

44.10 1

44.10

SUB-TOTAL 2

182.70

Labour Total:

182.70

GRAND TOTAL :

6,458.70

182.70

S
S
Total sum billed under SOR only : | S
Total sum billed under CVR only : | S

6,276.00

Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _40  working days upon vehicle collection date . (Include parts awaiting time)

Verification of Scope of Work

Contractor QC Vetted By

Approved By

KONG SEW KUI Name

Name:




00'0€S 00'0€S ONISSIN T aNVLS 1INNOg| 0Z'T
00248 00'ZLS ONISSIW 1 ¥3IA0D ¥IANN INIONI HIINID| 6T'T
00°0SS 00'0SS ONISSIW 1 J1V1d HIGNN INOY4| 8T'T
00'8%S 00'8%S ONISSIN T 317149 YIMOT HIdAING LNOY4| LT'T
0009% 00'0€S AYVSSIDIN 4 (LHOIY 8 1437) SYINIVLIY ¥3dIAING LNOY4 3AIS HLO8] 9T'T
00'VETS 00'vETS ainyo43a It ¥3dNG INOYd| ST'T
00'0vZTS 00°0vTS aDVvEd T YOLVINSNI LOOG ¥VD| +vI'T
00°ZLS 00'2LS NYOL T 1v3S ¥398NY 1009 ¥VD| ET'T
00'ZLS 00'ZLS 1nd 1 dAV1 1009 H1| ZT'T
00°09% 00'09$ 1N39 I D01 ¥3INNI 1008 ¥vd| TT'T
00°0S 00965 AYVSSID3N LON T WI4L HIA0D a1 1o08| 0T'T
00'vZES 00'vZES 1N3g 1 ¥3A0D AN 1oo0d| 6T
00'Z91$ 00291$ advUd T dAV11IVL ¥ILNO HY| 8T
00°791$ 00°Z91$ anidvud T dAV1TIVLYILNOHI| T
00'99S 00'99$ 1N39 T LININIDHO4NIFY HIJANG ¥VIY| 9T
00'065 00065 aNDVHD I HSINYYO 1INVd AN ¥v3Id| ST
00'¥92S 00'¥92S 1N3g T 7INVd ONT YVIY| ©'T
00'00Z$ 00°002% ONINYOM LON T YOSN3IS 3SHIATY| €T
00'89% 00'vES AYVSSIDIN [4 (LHOIY¥ '8 1437) SHINIVLIY ¥3dINNG ¥V3Y 3AISHL0E] T°T
00vETS 00'¥ETS a3anyo43a 1 Y3dANG ¥v3d| T'T
SIVIYALYW| T
dn
M EMVVMM%HS bl uopnipuo) ALD S1¥vd
YNOH-NVI SO TYIOL ($) LiNn ¥3d ’ NOILdI¥IS3a WALl N/S
150D S1yvd
S1Yvd

N9ZZ XD "ON uonessibay




10SU3S 954931 10} SULIIM

10SU3S 9SIaAal wum_n_w.._ 13 9A0UW3Y

(3L 3 Yay)
sJauielal Jadwng Jeal apis Yyioq ade|dal i3 anoway

Jadwnq Jeas doejdal 13 anoway

‘H3IdWNa ¥vY| T'T
SYIvdiy 40 3d0ds| ¢

0085 00'¥8$ 1IN3g % JSOH 39YVHISIA NOD-HIV| OF'T
00°Z6TS 00°Z61$ LIN3g 1 ONIdId Y3SNIANOD NOJ-HIV| 6E'T
0009€$ 00'09€S 1N39 i Y3ISNIANOD NOD-¥IV| 8E'T
00'92S 00'92S a3nyo43a 1 3SOH MOT443A0 HOLVIAvY| LE'T
0092$ 00'92$ Q3LSIML 1 JSOH YIMO1 dOLVIavY| 9€°T
00'vZS 00'vTS a3LsimL T JSOH ¥3ddN YOLvIavy| SE'T
00°9StS 00'95YS IN38 1 yolviavd| vE'T
00°0S 00'081S AYVSS3DIN LON T YIA0D 1739 ALI4VSSHT| €E'T
00'0S 00'08TS AYVSSID3N LON 1 HYIA0D 1739 ALIJVS SHY| ZTE'T
00'0$ 00'v8S AYVSSIDIAN LON 1 Y3IA0D d31S HOOA H1 ¥vIY| TET
00'0S 00’85 AYVSS3IDIN LON 1 44NJS Y004 H1 INOYd| 0€'T
00°0S 00'¥8$ AYVSS3IDIAN LON T 7v3S ¥399NY JINVYS HOOd H1 LNO¥d| 62T
00°0$ 00'v8S AYVSS3IDIAN LON T Y3IA0D d31S HOOA HY Hv3IY| 8T'T
00'0S 00'¥8$ AdYSSIDIN LON T ¥3IA0D d31S YOO0A HY LNO¥d| £T'T
00°0S 00't8S AYVSSIDIN LON T 44NDS HOOA HY LNOY4| 97T
00°0S 00't8$ AYVSSIDIN LON 1 Tv3S ¥399NY JNVYH4 HOOd HY LNOYd| ST'T
00'8ETS 00'8€TS LN3g 1 LINIWIDYOINIFY ¥IdINNG LNOYH| +vT'T
00'¥92$ 00'¥9Z$ IN38 1 73NV 140ddNS INOY4| €Z°T
00'STS 00'STS ONISSIN T ¥3A10H ANVLS LINNOE| 2T'T
00'SS 00'SS a3nyo43a I 43dd01S ANVLS 1INNOE| TZ'T




49A02 Japun auidua J21uad Jde|day

11148 1amo) Jadwing JuoJy adejday

3je|d Jaquwinu Juouy 3de|dal 1§ aAOWSY

*H3IA0D ¥3ann|
ANION3 B 31V1d HIGNNN LNOY4 ‘311149 ¥IMO1

9T

(4nojod
¢) 4adwing 233]dwod juo.y 1oy Juied Aeids 1 Aang

(3113 ya))
slaule3al 1adwng JuoJ) apis yjoq ade|dal 1y aAowWY

Jadwng juouy 3dejdal 1§ anoway

‘43dANg LNOY4

ST

(4n0j03 €) 12102 pi| 100q 10) Juied Aeids g Ang

dwe| 300q H1 104 Sulip

103e|nsul pij Jooq ade|day

|eas 1aqqnu 100q Jed ade|dal 1§ aAOWaY

dwe| 100q H1 20e|dal ¥ aAOWIY

320| Jauul 300q Jed 3dejdal 1y aAOWY

I} J9A0D pIj 100q 92e|dal 13 aAowWY

13A02 pi| J00q 22e|daJ 1§ anowaYy

(0]

‘dINV1 10049 H1 '8 ¥3A0D AN 1009

i

dwiej |1e3 J31N0 HY 3 H1 Y10q Joy Suipm

dwey jie3 191n0 HY 2de|daJ 1 aAnowWwaYy

duwie| 183 1930 H1 2e|daJ § anoway

ST

‘SdAIVT 1IVL ¥31no

€T

JuawadJiojulal Jadwng Jeal adejdal )y anoway

ysiused |aued pua seas adejdal 1y anoway

|[2ued pus seas ade|das iy anoway

*LN3IW3DHO4NI3Y ¥3dWNG ¥V3Y B 1INVd AN3I ¥v3Y

(4nojod
7) 42dwing a19|dwod Jeau 1oy Juied Aeids ) Alng




*43IA0I 1INNO4

ET'T

sed puod-iie dn doj

Suidid Jasuapuod uod-ie 3oejdas )g aAowaY

135UaPU0I UoI-le 3de|dal g anowaYy

*4ISNIANOD NOJ-HIV

(4%

Jojeipeu 10} Juejood dn doj

950 JaMO] Jojelpes 22e|dal 13 anoway

asoy Jaddn Jojeipes ade|dal 13 anoway

Jojeipel adejdal 13 anOWaY

‘40lviavy

Tt

19700 313q Ajajes SHY adejday

19n02 da3s Joop HY Jeal adejday

}Jn2s Joop H1 Juouy dejday

|eas JaqqnJ awely J00p H1 U0l adejdal )3 aAoway

“1v3S ¥3848NYd '8 SHIAODI HOO0A SH1

o1t

19702 113q Ajajes sHY 20e|day

19102 da3s Joop HY Jeal 2de|day

19102 dals J00p HY Juoly ade|day

JN23s 100p HY Juoly adejday

|E3S 1aQNJ el 100p HY Ju0J) 22ejdal 13 anoway

“1V3S ¥3949NY 3 SY3IA0I 4004 SHY

6'T

JUaWaJoulal Jadwing Juoly ddejdal i anoway

joued poddns juouy aoejdal g anoway

*1IN3JNIOHO4NIY
H3dIAING LNOY4 '8 TINVd 1HO0ddNS LNOY4

81

Jaddojs puejs Jauuoq adejday

13p|oy puejs Jauuoq dejday

puejs jauuoq ade|day

S0

*GNV1S 13INOOd




LS

4NOH-NVIN TV.10L

00°860'%S

150D S1¥vd V10l

ONILSOD

(s4nojod g) |aued H1 sead 10y Juied Aeiads g Alind

:|]aued {1 1eas 10) Sunjeaq |aued

“13NVYd H1 4v3d

VTt

19A02 12uuoq 4oy Juied Aeids 1@ Alang

(awW3av Aq papinoid
aq 03) s42x213s s3ulpiom ,3D170d,, @2ejdau 13 anoway




' ’d 74

L,

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION
(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE) 1 MOUNT

PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMY
SINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : LIM WEI YEA

Ref : CS/SPF18015199/T1gbe2

Date: 01-11-2018

Code: SPF3

1%

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 226M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  LIMWEIYEA Assign Date 20/08/2018
2; Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MRO53ZEE106101968 Colour WHITE
Odometer 255835 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 04/09/2018

Survey held at

Repairer

2B SUNGEI KADUT DR

SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

5a.

Remarks




F IZLS s
A..J.l s =B Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R
51 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Registration No. QX 226M
PARTS

PARTS TOTAL

S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS el i M (e
aTy Condition UNIT (S) COST ($) HOUR
AFTER AFTER Qry
MARK UP | MARK UP
1 MATERIALS

1.1 REAR BUMPER 1 DEFORMED $234.00 $234.00
1.2 (BLOE';I:;II;:EGIT-:;};&R BUMEERRETAINERS 2 NECESSARY $34.00 $68.00
1.3 REVERSE SENSOR 1 NOT WORKING $200.00 $200.00
1.4 REAR END PANEL 1 BENT $264.00 $264.00
1.5 REAR END PANEL GARNISH 1 CRACKED $90.00 $90.00
1.6 | REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT $66.00 $66.00
1.7 LH OUTER TAIL LAMP 1 CRACKED $162.00 $162.00
1.8 | RH OUTER TAIL LAMP 1 CRACKED $162.00 $162.00
1.9 | BOOTLID COVER 1 BENT $324.00 $324.00
1.10 | BOOT LID COVER TRIM 1 NOT NECESSARY $96.00 $0.00
1.11 | CAR BOOT INNER LOCK 1 BENT $60.00 $60.00
1.12 | LH BOOT LAMP 1 CcuT $72.00 $72.00
1.13 | CAR BOOT RUBBER SEAL 1 TORN $72.00 $72.00
1.14 | CAR BOOT INSULATOR 1 CRACKED $240.00 $240.00
1.15 | FRONT BUMPER 1 DEFORMED $234.00 $234.00
116 | ool B F(f;':?:lg":f}“ 2 NECESSARY $30.00 | $60.00
1.17 | FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 MISSING $48.00 $48.00
1.18 | FRONT NUMBER PLATE 1 MISSING $50.00 $50.00
1.19 | CENTER ENGINE UNDER COVER 1 MISSING $72.00 §72.00
1.20 | BONNET STAND 1 MISSING $30.00 $30.00
1.21 | BONNET STAND STOPPER 1 DEFORMED $5.00 $5.00
1.22 | BONNET STAND HOLDER 1 MISSING $15.00 $15.00
1.23 | FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 BENT $264.00 $264.00
1.24 | FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT $138.00 $138.00
1.25 g;?:” B DORRIERANIE BUBEER 1 NOT NECESSARY $84.00 $0.00
1.26 | FRONT RH DOOR SCUFF 1 NOT NECESSARY $84.00 $0.00

1




1.27 | FRONT RH DOOR STEP COVER 1 NOT NECESSARY $84.00 $0.00
1.28 | REAR RH DOOR STEP COVER 1 NOT NECESSARY $84.00 $0.00
1.29 ;E;?FT EHOOOR FRAME RUBBER 1 NOT NECESSARY $84.00 $0.00
1.30 | FRONT LH DOOR SCUFF 1 NOT NECESSARY $84.00 $0.00
1.31 | REAR LH DOOR STEP COVER 1 NOT NECESSARY $84.00 $0.00
1.32 | RHS SAFETY BELT COVER 1 NOT NECESSARY $180.00 $0.00
1.33 | LHS SAFETY BELT COVER 1 NOT NECESSARY $180.00 $0.00
1.34 | RADIATOR 1 BENT $456.00 $456.00
1.35 | RADIATOR UPPER HOSE 1 TWISTED $24.00 $24.00
1.36 | RADIATOR LOWER HOSE 1 TWISTED $26.00 $26.00
1.37 | RADIATOR OVERFLOW HOSE 1 DEFORMED $26.00 $26.00
1.38 | AIR-CON CONDENSER 1 BENT $360.00 $360.00
1.39 | AIR-CON CONDENSER PIPING 1 BENT $192.00 $192.00
1.40 | AIR-CON DISCHARGE HOSE 1 BENT $84.00 $84.00
2 SCOPE OF REPAIRS
1.1 | REAR BUMPER: 5
Remove & replace rear bumper
Remove & replace both side rear
bumper retainers (left & right)
Remove & replace reverse sensor
Wiring for reverse sensor
Putty & spray paint for rear
complete bumper (2 colour)
1.2 REAR END PANEL & REAR BUMPER 3
REINFORCEMENT:
Remove & replace rear end panel
Remove & replace rear end panel
garnish
Remove & replace rear bumper
reinforcement
1.3 OUTER TAIL LAMPS: 15
Remove & replace LH outer tail lamp
Remove & replace RH outer tail lamp
Wiring for both LH & RH outer tail
lamp
1.4 | BOOTLID COVER & LH BOOT LAMP: 10

Remove & replace boot lid cover

Remove & replace boot lid cover trim

Remove & replace car boot inner lock




Remove & replace LH boot lamp

Remove & replace car boot rubber
seal

Replace boot lid insulator

Wiring for LH boot lamp

Putty & spray paint for boot lid cover
(3 colour)

15

FRONT BUMPER:

Remove & replace front bumper

Remove & replace both side front
bumper retainers (left & right)

Putty & spray paint for front
complete bumper (2 colour)

1.6

LOWER GRILLE, FRONT NUMBER
PLATE & ENGINE UNDER COVER:

Remove & replace front number plate

Replace front bumper lower grill

Replace center engine under cover

1.7

BOONET STAND:

0.5

Replace bonnet stand

Replace bonnet stand holder

Replace bonnet stand stopper

1.8

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL & FRONT
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT:

Remove & replace front support
panel

Remove & replace front bumper
reinforcement

1.9

RHS DOOR COVERS & RUBBER SEAL:

Remove & replace front RH door
frame rubber seal

Replace front RH door scuff

Replace front RH door step cover

Replace rear RH door step cover

Replace RHS safety belt cover

1.10

LHS DOOR COVERS & RUBBER SEAL:

Remove & replace front LH door
frame rubber seal

Replace front LH door scuff

Replace rear RH door step cover

Replace RHS safety belt cover

1.11

RADIATOR:

Remove & replace radiator




Remove & replace radiator upper
hose

Remove & replace radiator lower
hose

Top up coolant for radiator

1.12 | AIR-CON CONDENSER:

Remove & replace air-con condenser

Remove & replace air-con condenser
piping

Top up air-cond gas

1.13 | BONNET COVER:

Remove & replace "POLICE" wordings
stickers (to be provided by AEMD)

Putty & spray paint for bonnet cover

1.14 | REAR LH PANEL:

Panel beating for rear LH panel:

Putty & spray paint on rear LH panel
(3 colours)

COSTING

TOTAL PARTS COST $4,098.00

TOTAL MAN-HOUR

57

Registration No. QX 226M

Vehicle Inspected By

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client nam
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




